
 
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE SPECIAL/CONTACT COMMITTEE 

 
 

TO:  All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
 
FROM: Aimee May, Chairperson 
 
DATE:  Monday, February 14, 2022 
 
TIME: 7:15 PM  
 

PLACE: Council Chambers   
  
Purpose: To discuss the following Liquor License Requests: 
 
                     1.  Tomas L Ajualip                                       2. Ohio Springs INC 
                        DBA Lopez and Cobo                                     DBA Sheetz Convenience Store 357 
                       118 N. Broadway St. 1st Fl                               1281 W. High Ave. 
                        New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663                          New Philadelphia, Oh. 44663 
                        New C1/C2                                                      Type N, D1 
                        Postmarked no Later than 2/18/22                   Postmarked no Later than 2/11/22                    
                        If there’s a request for a Hearing.                     If there’s a request for a Hearing. 
 
                      Copies to:                                                                                                                                                        

 All Members of the Special/Contact Committee 
  President of Council 
  All Council Members 
  Mayor 
  Law Director 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Treasurer 
  Auditor 
  Media 
  File               


	PLACE: Council Chambers

